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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011.12:59 AM

To: H

Subject: Fw: Lahore

Fyi below.

Talked to Dan at some length tonight.
1.4(D)
B1
BS

----- Original Message -----

From: Feldman, Daniel F

To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Sun Feb 13 23:18:23 2011

Subject: Lahore

Latest from Cameron below, which is helpful. Are you still up? If so, it might be good to have a quick chat, either now or

first thing in the morning. I've got an 8 am SVTC with Post on this, so will be in early.
1.4(D)
B1
BS

What are your thoughts?
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From: Munter, Cameron P

Sent: Sunday, February 13, 2011 10:53 PM

To: Feldman, Daniel F; Ruggiero, Frank J; Singh, VlkramJ Nasr, S Vah R; Lenderking, Timothy A; Nepal, Rohit S
Subject: RE: Compensation and Expressing Regret

Monday morning:

Dan, just to recap the message | called in to Tim Sunday evening our time:

1.4(D)
B1
BS

Thanks and keep me posted.

Cameron

SBU ‘

This email is UNCLASSIFIED

----- Original Message-----

From: Feldman, Daniel F

Sent: Sunday, February 13, 2011 12:33 PM _

To: Munter, Cameron P; Ruggiero, Frank J; Singh, Vikram J; Nasr, S Vali R; Lenderking, Timothy A; Nepal, Rohit S B1

Subject: RE: Compensation and Expressing Regret 1.4(D)

B5
Cameron --

We'll have a longer conversation around 9 am EST, after your meeting with Pasha and Kayani. ‘
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1.4(D)
B1
B5

Good luck in your meetings today.

Dan

From: Munter, Cameron P

Sent: Saturday, February 12, 2011 4:29 PM

To: Feldman, Daniel F; Ruggiero, Frank J; Singh, Vikram J
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: RE: Compensation and Expressing Regret

Dan,

B1
1.4(D)
B5

Cameron

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

From: Feldman, Daniel F

Sent: Sunday, February 13, 2011 2:18 AM

‘To: Munter, Cameron P; Ruggiero, Frank J; Singh, Vikram J
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob ) .
Subject: RE: Compensation and Expressing Regret
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Cameron -- | just spoke with HH, and |1314(D)
B5

Dan

----- Original Message-----

From: Munter, Cameron P

Sent: Saturday, February 12, 2011 3:56 PM

To: Ruggiero, Frank J; Singh, Vikram J; Feldman, Daniel F

Subject: RE: Compensation and Expressing Regret

' 1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1

SBU
- This email is UNCLASSIFIED

From: Ruggiero, Frank )

Sent: Sunday, February 13, 2011 1:50 AM

To: Munter, Cameron P; Singh, Vikram J; Feldman, Daniel F
Subject: Re: Compensation and Expressing Regret

Does he have an interest in stretching this out?

----- Original Message -----

From: Munter, Cameron P

To: Ruggiero, Frank J; Engelken, Stephen C; Singh, Vikram J; Goodman, Mary Beth; Bommer, Ashley F
Cc: Lenderking, Timothy A; Nepal, Rohit S; Spykerman, John D; Haq, Nayyera

Sent: Sat Feb 12 14:49:34 2011
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Subject: RE: Compensation and Expressing Regret

I'm on to see Kayani and Pasha Sunday at 18:00 local. ‘ 1

1.4(B) 1
1.4(D)
' B1 3
SBU |
This email is UNCLASSIFIED - . » \
-----Original Message-----
From: Ruggiero, FrankJ -
Sent: Sunday, February 13, 2011 12:47 AM
To: Munter, Cameron P; Engelken, Stephen C; Singh, Vikram J; Goodman, Mary Beth; Bommer, Ashley F
“Cc: Lenderking, Timothy A; Nepal, Rohit S; Spykerman, John D; Haq, Nayyera :
Subject: Compensation and Expressing Regret
1.4(D)
B1
B5
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